AN
\

BID TITLE: .

PURCHASE OF HI-LO ELECTRIC BEDS & ACCESSORIES

BID NUMBER: 2014-087 :
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2014
DEPARTMENT: WPNH :
Medline o :
Industries WCW Allstate Emerald
BIDDERS NAME: Inc. Inc. Medical - Resources
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? W Yrar W %“/
! Y/ 1) d
Variation & Justification Sheet Completed? ﬂ"jﬁ/“/ L{,ZA/
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? 4/@4/ ‘ Qﬂé/ Yeop- Yre”
7 7 / 7
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? Yo~ Qe Yga” ‘f/é/
o 7 7 7 Y
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? o oo (4//"/ QA
J
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? 4_/!/6‘/ 4://,0/ yr o/ @M/
7 7 J 7
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? e we s’ ‘1/%/ W |
d / /A /
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? : '
W-9 Completed & Signed? Lo— W/ W |- %“/
d J ad /4
Addendum(s) No.
. 1. z - ._5/ d e
1. Price per bed: $ LoZd $4_é& $ 41575 $ / Lr
2. Price per button hand pendant: $_ $ i) $ L3 $ 40
3. Price per power cord motor controller: $_ s $ 7/\5 $_ /6O $ AF
. SO
4, Price per battery charger & wall bracket: $_ /A $_ /3 $_RH¥5 |8 AL
ezt
5. Price per foot end controller box: P4 vl $ L 70 $_ /KO $ %%
TOTAL PRICE: (2, 3,4, &5): | $ _/ 9¢ |5 431 |s 558 |s.399=
— .
TOTALPRICE: (1,2,3,4, & 5): | $ 4f 33 |$ 4,051 s 4189 |s/ 957
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BID TITLE; . PURCHASE OF HI-LO ELECTRIC BEDS & ACCESSORIES
BID NUMBER: 2014-087

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2014
DEPARTMENT: WPNH

DiaMedical USA
Medmattress.com

BIDDERS NAME: &=

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

Variation & Justification Shéet Completed?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certi_ficate Signed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

1
Zl/ﬂ/
2#1/0/
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? 2%0/
"
C
U

W-9 Completed & Signed?

Addendum(s) No.

1. Price per bed: $3 720 $
2. Price per button hand pendant: I 4 S $
3. Price per power cord mot(;r controller: $ A{/ < $
4. Price per battery charger & wall bracket: $ /(/ C $
5. Price per foot end controller box: $ ﬂ/ / c $

TOTAL PRICE: (2, 3,4, &5): | $ _ o ¥ |3

TOTAL PRICE: (1,2, 3,4, & 5): | $ 3/ 975 s




